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Denise Tay (LKKAuto) ¢

From: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 3:40 PM

To: grace; chowauto; rta;admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; motorsurvey; LKK
Valuation

Cc: zaleha; admin; ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty; KHONG Lynn; HO Winnie; WANG Peter

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOMO1AF2 / SKT3541A/ DOA : 13.01.2019

Attachments: OD SKT3541A LogCard.pdf

Dear all,

Please advise MV. Thanks.

*please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail
boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg, thanks.

Jas Tan | Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10 '

CONSECUTIVE YEAﬁS

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: grace [mailto:grace@lbs-auto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 03:23 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: zaleha <zaleha@Ibs-auto.com>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO
Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>;
WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOMO1AF2 / SKT3541A/ DOA : 13.01.2019

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,
Grace Ong



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singagoﬁré‘m{lg ) o
Owner ID: 51127 h .
Vehicle Details . -
V\VIeh?cIe No.: : SI_(T3541A

' Vet—ucle to be‘ Ekported: ' f\lo ‘
Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Jan 2019

_ Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI

" Vehicle Model: 145 2.4 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour:  Silver
'MaﬁhfacturingYear: ) 2010
Engine No.: G4KEAAS507939
ChassisNo.: KMHEC41CMBA192297
Maximum Power Cutput: 1310 kW (‘.!?5 bhp} )
Open Market Value: $22,380.00
Or{gihai Registréﬁon Da&e: 13 Sep 2010
First Registration Date: 13Sep 2010
Fransfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $22,380.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: ' Yes
PARF E|igibility Expiry Date: 12 Sep 2020

" PARF Rebate Amount: " $12,309.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: ) 12 Sep 2020 ]
COEVCa&Vegor;: N B o o ii -Car (iéblcc & ;Bave)
COE Period|Years): ) 10 j
QPPaid: $40,002.00
COE Rebate Amount: $6,628.00
Total Rebate Amount: ] 318,935.00 -

The information contained hereinis correct as at 16 Jan 20i9 ‘
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1/2° 7019 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMARTCOM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

. 1 1 ali ing! 1
Post an Advertisement Classic PromoiBest Deal Fast‘Sei!mg Hurry Down Now =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Flowible Loz =
$58 until it's SOLD! e, 100% Denosit Refiad n
For Unapproved Loan, =
Classic Credit  Starad -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ]
| Browse by Category v [ Sort by Date Posted v | {100 resuhts/page ¥ |
3 vehicles EHyundai i45 [ Atvenced Ssarch M
Make Model o Price  Depreciation = Regbate . EngCap . Mileage O VehType 7 Status
Search Selection Hyundai i45 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
Hyundai i45 2.0A 439,800 $12,220 fyr 10-Aug-2011 1,998 cc 137,491 km Luxury Available

Evaluated By VICOM, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming.

Yong Lee Seng Motor
Posted: 21-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 Hyundaf i45, 2011 hyundai 145, Hyundai 145, hyundat i45, Hyundai, i45, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i45 2.4A $30,800 $9,170 fyr 11-May-2011 2,359 cc - Luxury Available

Single Owner Unit! Cheapest In The Market For 2.4A 145! A Deal Not To Be Missed! Well Maintained By Lady Owner, Interior And Exterior In Excellent
Condition! Selling At Same Depreciation As 2.0 Counte...

Posted: 17-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 Hyundai i45, 2011 hyundai 145, Hyundai i45, hyundai 45, Hyundai, i45, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i45 2.4A - N.A 08-Aug-2011 2,359 cc - Luxury SOLD

One Year Warranty! No Gimmick! 100% Loan Available. Flexible Loan! One Owner With Regular Service Records! Excellent Condition! Well Maintained
Exterior And Interior! Always Parked Under Shelter! No R...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Dec-2018 Tags: 2011 Hyundai i45, 2011 hyundai 145, Hyundai i45, hyundai i45, Hyundai, i45, Used Hyundai

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

5

Make Mool o price 7 Depreciation RegDeie - Eng Cap Mileage T VehType 7 Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 00 ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance, Find buy used Hyundal, Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Hyundai Singapore. We have new car dealers
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car faunches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be refiable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare
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